Department of Planning and Environment KN
Nk
Our ref: SSD-8889679

Vicki Brady

Manager, Environment — Energy Hubs
AGL Macquarie Limited

Via Major Projects Portal

13/02/2023

Subject: Appointment of Geordie Oaks as Heritage Expert — Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works
(SSD-8889679)

Dear Ms Brady

| refer to your request dated 25th January 2023 for the Planning Secretary’s endorsement of Geordie
Oakes as a suitably qualified and experienced person to prepare the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage
Management Plan for the development under Condition B22 of the development consent.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Mr
Oakes is suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, | can advise that the Planning Secretary
endorses the appointment of Mr Oakes to prepare the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely

A/f@mﬂ

Wayne Jones
Team Leader - Post Approval
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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